POSITION VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENT
INTERNAL POSTING

TO: All Faculty and Staff

FROM: Karen Brown
Director, Human Resources

DATE: February 6, 2024

DESCRIPTION:

QUALIFICATIONS:

PROCEDURE:

DEADLINE:

FULL — TIME AGRICULTURE INSTRUCTOR

See attached for Job Description

Highland Community College is seeking a full-time tenure-track
Agriculture Instructor beginning the Fall 2024 semester. This is a new
position, and the selected candidate will join a team of two existing full-
time instructors. The successful candidate will have a either a master’s
degree, a doctorate degree, or extensive work experience in animal
science, veterinary science, agribusiness, agricultural/precision
technology, agricultural mechanics, crop and soil science, horticulture,
agricultural education, or related field. Teaching assignments may be
flexible and depend on the strengths and experiences of the instructor.
Participation in activities related to recruitment, retention, and program
promotion are also part of this position.

To apply for this position, please visit our website at:
www.highland.edu/employment. Application is not complete until the
following materials are submitted: cover letter, resume/CV, copies of
undergraduate and graduate transcripts (unofficial copies are acceptable
for the purpose of application), three current professional letters of
recommendation, and a statement of teaching philosophy. You may also
contact Human Resources at 815-599-3426 for an alternative application
method.

Applications will be reviewed beginning March 15, 2024 and will be
accepted until the position is filled.

Highland Community College is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
committed to a policy of nondiscrimination, and encourages applications from

veterans, minorities, people with disabilities and other diverse groups.


http://www.highland.edu/employment

